MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: February 6, 2024
To: Dr. Andy Barrett
From: Mr. Tom Rogers
Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of
Education students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify
the Tradition of Excellence Award. On Monday, February 12, 2024, we will present to the Board
of Education the following students.

A. THSA Girls Dance Team:

e The GHS Varsity Dance Team placed 3™ at the IHSA State Dance Finals held at Grossinger
Motors Arena in Bloomington January 26-27, 2024. The varsity dance team is coached by
Amy VanWagenen.

o Brennan Anson, Larkin Cohrs, Avery Cook, Mila Costello, Tatem Doll, Sara Fuerst,
Melanie Goodfellow, Brookelyn Graham, Annie Japlon, Emily Johnson, Ava Kerl,
Lily Kott, Tea Mathias, Maisy Mocchi, Regan Pairitz and Rachael Wade

B. Virtual Enterprises Business Plan Competition:
e Our VEI (Virtual Enterprise International) students won 1st place in the VE Business
Plan competition. The group is led by GHS business teacher, Jamie Dunlap.

o Minzie Choi, Alex Fitzgerald, Vasiliki Karalis, Laksh Patel, Zachary Pohlman
and Jacob Van Rossum

Together, these students and staff members distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva
District #304. Thank you for this opportunity.



